Collins House



B3457 Collins House

Location

360 - 366 Collins Street,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B3457

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 24, 2008

Built 1910/11 to design of Butler & Bradshaw. Faced in Wangarratta granite. Front block extended upward. Rear block added, facing Little Collins Street, by Walter Burley Griffin in 1914. Built for Ballieau. Patterson and occupied by various mining companies.

Classified: 08/11/1973 Demolished: 1974

Hermes Number 64611

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/